Habib Ur Rehman

Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: cms.coord@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Itech Resources, Barkat Market Lahore

Contact: 0819085233

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Habib Ur Rehman is working as Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Habib Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Software Engineering	2012 - 2016
Balochistan University of Information Technology, Engineering & Management Sciences, Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering	2009 - 2011
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2007 - 2009
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination NUST Balochistan Campus	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination NUST Balochistan Campus	2023 - 2024
CMS Coordinator	2020 - 2023
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Consultant	2019 - 2020
Apollo Lahore , Apollo Lahore Johar Town	
CMS Technical Lead	2018 - 2020
sardar bahadur khan , sardar bahadur khan Quetta	
Odoo ERP Developer	2017 - 2018